Attach To Contract Document

New York City Department of Transportation
Division of Bridges
Office of Consultant Programs

Resident Engineering Inspection Services In Connection
With Rehabilitation of the Roosevelt Avenue Bridge
Over the Van Wyck Expressway

Contract: HBQ1203A
PIN: 84110QUBR437

Addendum #1
May 17, 2010

Please be advised NO further questions will be entertained on this
procurement

This Addendum Is Hereby Made Part of the Contract Documents

NOTE:

Attached please find:

Addendum No. 1

Responses to Questions raised During Pre-Proposal Conference
Copy of Pre-Proposal Presentation

Copy of Sign-In Sheet

Acknowledgement Receipt Of Addendum #1
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Resident Engineering Inspection Services In Connection
With Rehabilitation of the Roosevelt Avenue Bridge
Over the Van Wyck Expressway
Contract: HBQ1203A
PIN: 84110QUBR437

Questions & Answers:

Q1. Can we get a copy of the PowerPoint Presentation by R.B. which was given during the Pre-Proposal
Conference? (Electronic Version Preferred)

Al. Yes (See Attached)

Q2. Who is the Design Engineer (Consultant)?

A2. The Design Engineer (Consuitant) currently working on this project is
Parsons/Urbitran Joint Venture.

Q3. It was mentioned that there should be no interruption to the MTA #7. To what extent?

A3. Complete simultaneous shutdown of all three (3) tracks on the MTA-NYCT #7
Subway Line will not be permitted. However, the NYCT will permit individual
track closure at certain dedicated times in the event that it is absolutely
necessary for the Contractor to perform construction operations affecting NYCT

structure.

Q4. Is the 18%, for the DBE, for Hours or Total Cost?

A4. The 18% DBE goal will be enforced based on the total cost of the Contract.
Q5. Is Bridge Inspection Part of REI Services During Construction?

A5. CSS will be responsible for Inspection of the existing structure during

construction. REI (“Consultant”) shall be involved in evaluation of any
structural element for stability during construction, as required by NYCDOT.
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Q6. What is the extent of Material Testing?

A6. The Consultant is responsible for the following:

« Verification and documentation of all material arriving at the site. When
applicable, the Consultant shall take samples of appropriate material
including on-site testing for concrete and asphalt, i.e. Slump test, Air content,
temperature and preparation of cylinders etc.

« Under this contract, the consultant shall provide a hazardous waste
management team (HWMT) which will be involved in all hazardous waste
issues, including testing of paint, air monitoring and surface soil testing as
part of the detailed quality assurance plan for NYCDOT (see attachment 1 of
the RFP).

« The Consultant shall ensure that the material used on the bridge and the
workmanship employed in all fabrication and installations are in accordance
with Contract Plans and Specifications. Also, the Consultant team will provide
off-site plant inspection services of manufactured, fabricated and/or raw
material used on the project, as required by NYCDOT.

« Coordination with NYCDOT-QA will be required by the Consultant team to
initiate shop inspections for each fabricator, monitor inspection reports and
proper record keeping of all approved materials, vendors and suppliers.

» Reports of testing by independent laboratories (hired by others) along with
material certifications, certified test reports and other required
documentation submitted by the Contractor will be reviewed and recorded by
the Consultant for the acceptance of materials. If any material or
workmanship associated with it does not comply with the specifications, the
Contractor and the Project Engineer will be verbally notified immediately and
then confirmed in Writing.

o In addition, the Consultant will be responsible for any material testing
services as directed by the City.

Q7. Is radiographic inspection of butt welds part of the tasks the lab will be asked to perform?

A7. “"NYSDOT Standard specifications for Construction and Materials” and “Bridge
Welding Code” dictates that the Contractor is responsible for all non-destructive
testing of welding during production, preparation and repairs of the materials. If
such testing is not specified in the original contract document, the Contractor shall
perform any test as requested by the Engineer and/or required by the NYCDOT.
Please refer to Section 6.6 of the “Bridge Welding Code” for further details.

- The Consultant perform visual inspection and the acceptance will be based on
the documentations provided by the Contractor.
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Q8. At the top of page GR-7 in the RFP, a generic description of the work the Senior as well as the
Compliance Specialist is written. Can you elaborate on the tasks that make these half and full
time Paositions?

A8. The following two positions will be required by the Consultant for the performance
of this task, as directed by the NYCDOT Office of Contract Compliance:

1.
2.

Senior Compliance/Director (Required for 50% of the Contract Duration)
Compliance Specialist {Required for 100% of Contract Duration)

The work shall include, but will not be limited to performance of all
intermediate compliance reviews, tracking, and reporting in confirmation with
the current Federal and State Equal Employment Opportunity (EEC), and
Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) regulations during the Rehabilitation
of Roosevelt Avenue Bridge over Van Wyck Expressway (Contract no.
HBQ1203A). The work will be directed by the Consultant, and in cooperation
with NYCDOT Office of Contract Compliance.

The work shall also include but not limited to the following tasks:

Review of all payrolls for compliance with EEQ and prevailing wage
requirements.

Inspection of Construction site for comformance of the work executed by the
DBE as per the work reported to the Office of Contract compliance.

Provide training to Consultant, Contractor (including his subcontractors) on
DBE programs EEO regulations and the ensuing reporting requirements.
Attend progress meetings, as when requested by the Consultant and OCC.
Prepare, and Submit periodic progress reports, regulatory forms and other
submittals as needed and are required for compliance with the current Federal,
State and City regulations.

Any other incidental work necessary to ensure that the Contract is in
conformance, in terms of all reporting, with all Federal, State, and City
promulgated DBE, EEO and Prevailing Wage requirements.

Any other tasks required in meeting with the requirements specified by the
NYCDOT Office of Contract Compliance.

Q9. Where is the delineation between rail related work, if any, and the work of this contract?

A9. The removal of the roadway deck and barrier will make it possible to inspect the
base of the NYCT columns and to determine the extent of structural repairs
required to be performed by the contractor. Any structural repairs required to
NYCT columns will be inciuded under NYCDOT construction Contract.

Q10.
Al10.

Is it anticipated that the Contractor may “foul” the railroad right-of-way with his operations?

It is anticipated that the Contractor will take every precaution and measure to
insure that he will not “foul” the railroad right- of- way. Furthermore, the
construction contract will include provisions in it in which the contractor will abide
and comply with NYCT requirements during the execution of the construction
contract.
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Q11. On SR-2 of the RFP, the last bulleted item indicates coatings (paint) removal and
containment. What is the extent and where is the delineation between painting required for
this project and that of the rail line overhead?

A1ll. Coating removal, containment and painting of the NYCT structure (Upper Level)
are not part of the construction contract.

Q12. Will Preliminary Plans be made available for consultants to review?

Al12. Yes, Preliminary Plans are available for review. Kindly, contact Mr. Frank Oliveto
Office of Consultants Programs at 212-839-6317 to set up an appointment.

Q13. Can we get a copy of the Sign-in Sheet?
Al13. Yes, sign-in-sheet is attached.

Q14. Please Specify the types of experiences and number of years required for the Resident
Engineer.

A14. Years of experience required

+ The Resident Engineer assigned to the project shall have ten (10)
years of bridge construction experience, of which a minimum of six (6)
years served as Resident Engineer (RE) on a Bridge Rehabilitation
Project.

+ Project Manager Min. 15 years of experience incl. 8 years in Bridge
construction.

Type of experience required
« Experience with NYSDOT and NYCDOT bridge rehabilitation projects
« Managing complex projects in highly populated area ( Metropolitan)

« Dealing with multiple agencies, including NYCT, NYSDOT and
community groups.

Q15. In order to aid our efforts in participating as a DBE sub-consultant, please identify the design
consultant for the subject project as well as the engineer’s estimate, if available.

A15. The Design Engineer (Consultant) currently working on this project is Parsons /
Urbitran Joint Venture. The Engineer’s Estimate will not be made available.
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RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES

IN CONNECTION WITH

REHABILITATION OF THE ROOSEVELT AVENUE BRIDGE
OVER THE VAN WYCK EXPRESSWAY

CONTRACT NO.: HBQ1203A
PIN: 84110QUBR437

Pre-Proposal Conference
SIGN - IN SHEET

Thursday, May 8, 2010 @ 1:00pm

55 Water Street, Ground Floor Bid Room A&B
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RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES

IN CONNECTION WITH

REHABILITATION OF THE ROOSEVELT AVENUE BRIDGE

OVER THE VAN WYCK EXPRESSWAY

CONTRACT NO.: HBQ1203A
PIN: 84110QUBR437

Pre-Proposal Conference
SIGN - IN SHEET

Thursday, NMay 8, 2010 @ 1:00pm
55 Water Street, Ground Floor Bld Room A&B
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF BRIDGES

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1

Resident Engineering Inspection Services In Connection
With Rehabilitation of the Roosevelt Avenue Bridge
Over the Van Wyck Expressway
PIN: 84110QUBR437

Addendum #1

TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO

(NAME AND TITLE)

A duly authorized representative of
(NAME OF PROPOSERS)

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated May 17, 2010 for the Contract No. HBQ1203A
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